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Subject: Re: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 at 10:21:08 AM Atlantic Daylight Saving

Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Kelly Resmer
To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
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Thanks for your email, . Indeed the exis9ng collec9ve agreement is legally in effect but Joint CommiAee
for Administra9on of the Agreement (JC) decisions are also binding (CA ar9cle 7.4).
 
Once we realized the collec9ve agreement would not be signed in a 9mely manner the FA recognized the
need to allow this process to con9nue but also wanted members to receive the benefits from the ra9fied
collec9ve agreement. We did not want members to lose out on another year of these updates to our RTPP
processes. We began this discussion at JC mee9ng in early August. We also are finding there is a lot of mis-
communica9on, for example some members were told to hold off on applica9ons for promo9on (correctly
following the March 2024 JC memo), while others were told to follow the ‘old’ collec9ve agreement.
 
We are here for you and want the best for all our members. My own permanence applica9on was
temporarily stalled through no fault of my own and it was very stressful so I understand a small sliver of what
you are experiencing. I agree, what is happening is truly unprofessional, we are doing whatever we can to
work with the administra9on to address the RTPP process. Unfortunately our emails and mee9ng requests
are all going unanswered.
 
Take good care. We are open to your thoughts and sugges9ons and appreciate this dialogue.
Kelly
 
Kelly Resmer (she/her), PhD
Lab Instructor
 
Department of Chemistry & Physics
Evaristus C204
MSVUFA Grievance officer: grievanceofficer@msvufa.ca
Mount Saint Vincent University
166 Bedford Hwy | Halifax NS  Canada B3M 2J6 
kelly.resmer@msvu.ca
MSVU is located in K'jipuktuk, part of Mi'kma'ki, the unceded and ancestral territory of the Mi'kmaq.
 
From: msvufa-univ-list <msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 9:43 AM
To: 

Subject: Re: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
 

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you, , for your thoughhul message and recogni9on of the challenges faced by many of us
during this difficult 9me. I would like to echo  sen9ments. H  words should not be lost by other
messages but stand forefight in our thoughts. 

mailto:kelly.resmer@msvu.ca
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messages but stand forefight in our thoughts. 

As everyone knows, the RTP process is a cri9cal milestone in our careers, represen9ng years of
dedica9on and hard work. For those of us currently naviga9ng this process, the ongoing uncertainty
has been deeply troubling. We have adhered to all outlined 9melines as s9pulated in our current
Collec9ve Agreement, including the deadlines for upda9ng academic files and responding to
recommenda9ons, yet our files remain in limbo.

It is confusing and disheartening that, despite confirma9on that the CA is s9ll legally in effect, the
procedures for RTP are s9ll being delayed. This situa9on has lek many of us, especially early-career
and non-tenured faculty, feeling vulnerable and unsupported.  The inconsistency in handling different
processes defined by the same agreement raises serious concerns around fairness, transparency, and
equitable treatment (for example in our deept we are currently going through the selec9on of a new
chair that is rooted in the CA but that process is allowed to move forward).

For those colleagues who are already tenured, I would ask you to consider how you would feel if your
own processes were delayed in this manner. Would it be deemed professional? Would you accept
being placed in a posi9on of uncertainty despite mee9ng all the requirements? I believe reflec9ng on
these ques9ons can help foster understanding and support for those currently going through this
difficult situa9on.

Now, more than ever, it is essen9al that advocate for our colleagues who are the most precarious of us
-  early-career and non-tenured faculty. The voices of those impacted need to be heard, and it is crucial
that we hold all par9es accountable to ensure that our current CA 9melines are respected. 

I encourage everyone to reach out, ask ques9ons, and push for clarity in these processes. We need to
emphasize that the commitment, 9me, and effort that go into preparing our porholios deserve the
respect and aAen9on they warrant.

Thank you,

 

Mount Saint Vincent University
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From: msvufa-univ-list <msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca> 

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:45 AM
To: 

Subject: Re: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
 
Dear FA Members,
 
In addi9on to ’  thanks to the FA Execu9ve and BT – whose efforts have been thanked 9relessly – it’s
also worth thanking each of you, FA members.
 
The 9me that has been taken from you and your loved ones; focus away from your excellent teaching,
innova9ve scholarship, and exemplary service; and well-being: I cannot think of a greater sacrifice in labour
rela9ons than your pa9ence and goodwill. In par9cular, a lot is being asked of those of us who don’t get to
enjoy the protec9on of tenure/permeance and financial benefits that come with rank. This is completely
unjust. Please know that what is being visited on you/us and your response is the only shining example of
‘solidarity.’ So, to those with academic files wai9ng to be adjudicated for RTPP this year: thank you.
 
We shall overcome.
 

 

 

    

 
From: msvufa-univ-list <msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 7:50 PM
To: 

Subject: Re: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
 

!

 
Get Outlook for iOS

https://www.youtube.com/user/MountBusiTourism
https://space.bilibili.com/673919385
mailto:msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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From: msvufa-univ-list <msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 7:45:13 PM
To: Tianyuan Yu <Tianyuan.Yu1@msvu.ca>; msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca <msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca>
Subject: Re: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
 
Dear Tianyuan and members of the FA Execu9ve and Bargaining Team,
 
As difficult as these delays are for us, the MSVUFA members, I can only imagine how much stress and concern
this places on you all. 
Please know that your 9reless efforts on my behalf and on that of all FA members are greatly appreciated.
 
In solidarity/En toute solidarite,

 
From: msvufa-univ-list <msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca> On Behalf Of Tianyuan Yu
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:39 PM
To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] Oct 9 Updates on CA and RTPP
 
Dear MSVUFA members,
 
I’m wri9ng to bring an update on CA and RTPP issues.
 
On signing of the CA
 
A 30-minute CMC (Case Management Conference) between the two par9es was held by the NS Labour
Board at 9am today October 9. As proposed by the Employer, the CMC completed the procedural
items including sevng the date for a three-day hearing for January 13-15, 2025. The CMC was
followed by a facilitated discussion with Chair of the Labour Board. The facilitated discussion was
construc9ve. However, the Employer has yet to offer any definite response to the FA’s counter-
proposal submiAed on October 1. The Employer’s lead nego9ator and the FA lawyer will meet again
this week. There is hope for the two par9es to con9nue the construc9ve discussion facilitated by Chair
of the Labour Board in the following weeks. We understand that extending the process to a hearing in
January 2025 would be unthinkable for FA members. We are focusing on con9nuing the facilitated
discussion with the Employer and striving to reach an agreement soon. The Labour Board Chair has
asked the two par9es to keep anything communicated during the facilitated discussion confiden9al.
 
On RTPP issues
 

mailto:Tianyuan.Yu1@msvu.ca
mailto:msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
mailto:msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
mailto:msvufa-univ-list-bounces@msvufa.ca
mailto:msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
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As men9oned in previous updates, the FA members on Joint CommiAee (JC) submiAed a proposal for
interim RTPP Timelines and Ar9cles to the Administra9on members on JC on Monday, September 23.
A JC mee9ng was held on September 24 to discuss the details of that proposal. At that 9me, we asked
the Administra9on for a response to the proposal by the end of that week (Friday, September 27).
Hearing none, we sent another request for the Administra9on’s response on October 2. Today we s9ll
have yet to hear anything. This further delay by the Administra9on has caused tremendous stress and
are deemed unacceptable by FA members.
 
Today October 9 the FA members on JC sent yet another follow-up request to the Administra9on
members on JC for their immediate response to our interim RTPP protocol submiAed on Sep 23. We
also called for a JC mee9ng to resolve the RTPP issues scheduled for next week and no later than
October 17. We offered three dates for the mee9ng: Oct 15, Oct 16, and Oct 17, and requested the
Administra9on’s response on their availability.
 
In addi9on, we proposed that the RTPP workshops (tradi9onally given by the VPAP along with the FA
Reps) be delivered ASAP. For your informa9on, during the September 24 JC mee9ng we proposed
three workshops: 1) Reappointment, 2)Tenure/permanence/promo9on (Assoc. Prof, lab instructor II,
librarian II, III), 3) Promo9on to full professor/librarian IV. We also proposed that these workshops be
delivered in a synchronous mode to allow for Q&A opportuni9es and be recorded for those unable to
aAend to view akerwards.
 
We are s9ll wai9ng for the Administra9on’s response and will bring you further updates once available.
 
In solidarity,
Tianyuan
 
-- 
Tianyuan Yu, PhD (she/her) 
Associate Professor of Management
Department of Business and Tourism & Hospitality Management
Mailbox M120, Mount Saint Vincent University
166 Bedford Highway, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3M 2J6, Canada
hAp://msvu.ca/business
hAp://msvu.ca/tourism
 
President of the MSVU Faculty AssociaCon
hAps://www.msvufa.ca
 

“You must be the change you wish to see in the world.” — Mahatma Gandhi 
I acknowledge that MSVU is in K'jipuktuk, the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi'kmaq.
 
 

http://msvu.ca/business
https://www.msvu.ca/academics/professional-studies-at-the-mount/tourism-and-hospitality-management/
https://www.msvufa.ca/
http://www.msvu.ca/

